Formb 990~f

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

. Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)

OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Department of lhe‘Treasury Open fo P.Ub"c
Internal Revenue Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspection
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2012, and ending , 20

B Check if applicable C Name of organization TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARI D Employer identification no
D Address change Doing Business As 26-4417161
D Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to sireet address) Room/suite E Telephone number
D Intial return PO BOX 340947
D Teminated City, town or post office, slate, and ZIP code 423,278
D Amended relurn BROOKLYN, NY 11234 G Grossreceipts $
D Application pending F Name and address of pancipal oficer PAMELA AMERY
SAME AS C ABOVE M) s s P T yes [ no

D Yes D No

1 Tax-exempt status 501(c)3) EI 501(c) ( )4 (insert no ) D 4947(a)(1) or [:I 527 H(b) Are all affiliates included?
If “No " attach a hst (see instructions)
Website ), WWW.TEALWALK.ORG H(c) Group exemption number .
K  Form of organization Corporation D Trust D Association D Olher  p l L Yearof formaton 2009 M State of legal dormicile  NY
{Partl]| Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARIAN CANCER
® (TEAL) ORGANIZED TO HOLD AND SPONSOR EVENTS TO RAISE AWARENESS OF THE EARLY SYMPTOMS OF
::; OVARIAN CANCER AND PROMOTE EARLY DETECTION. TEAL DOES THIS BY UTILIZING A WALK, ITS
g WEBSITE AND FORUMS TO SPREAD THE WORD OF EARLY DETECTION.
3 2 Check this box . I:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (PartVl,Ine1a) . . . . . . ... . .. ... ... .... 3 8
e 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line1b) . . . . . . . . . .. ... 4 8
s 5 Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2012 (PartV,Ine2a) . . . .. . ... . .. ... 5 4
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) . . . . . . . . 0 o0 s o w e e e 6
7a Total unrelated busmess revenue from Part VIIl, column (C),line12 . . . . .. .. ... .. .. 7a [}
~ b Netunrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,lne 34 . . . . S 7b 0
65 Prior Year Current Year
2; 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, line 1h) . . . . . . . . o . oo o oo e e e 40,267 28,070
3 =F Programsﬁmw ....................... 218,802 236,766
2 740 Investment ncomem?ad I=col lnes §,4,and7d) . ... ............. 217 64
&’ @11 Other reverjue (Part VI, column (A), Ilnes @i 8¢, 9, 10c,and11e) . . . .. . ... ... 157,356
E2  Total reven!itd hddfi2 T8 Broliof B Imusi@xtial Part Vill, column (A), Ine 12) . . . . . . . 259,286 422,256
943  Grants and Elm’lar amounts paid (Part I1X, c n(A),lines1-3) .. . ........ 82 ,000 100,000
t=t4 Benefits pald to or I golumni (A).ined) .. ... 22,175
" 95 Salares, otﬁer coy Vre (WY gl eneﬁt§ (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) . . . . . . 45,703 59,281
§ Egea Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) . . . . ... 0
2 \EE b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, column (D), ine 25) . 0
b 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) . . . . . . . . .. .. .. 44,957 213,358
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A),line 25) . . .. ... ... 172,660 394,814
19 Revenue less expenses Subtracthne 18fromlne12 . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... ... 86,626 27,442
§ 5 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
,',E? § 20 Totalassets (Part X, lne16) . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . e e e e 142,826 163,199
T < |21 Totalliabiiies (PartX, ne26) . . . . . .. .. .. ... 0
€222 Net assets or fund balances Subtracthne 21 fromlne20 ... . ... .. .. .... 142,826 163,199
{Partli| Signature Block
Under penalties of penury, | declare have examined this retumn including accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s
true, correct, and complete Declm&f prepaﬁr (0)7 than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
| WW [o-25-73
Si gn } Signature of officer Date

PAMELA AMERY, EXEC DIRECTOR

/O-2A5-13

Here }

Type or pnnt name and ttle

PnntType preparers name Preparer's signature Date Check D PTIN
Paid Kathryn M Keane EA 10-21-2013 self-employed P00160904
Preparer |rimsname > Macanta Business Services Fim's EIN _ p
Use Only Firm's address > 2109 Homecrest Ave Phone no
Brooklyn NY 11228 718-998-3106

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

. K Yes [ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
EEA
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Forjn 990 (2032) TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARI 26-4417161 Page 2

tPart H | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Partill . . . . . . . ... oL L .4

Briefly describe the organization's mission

TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARIAN CANCER (TEAL) ORGANIZED TO HOLD AND SPONSOR EVENTS TO
RAISE AWARENESS OF THE EARLY SYMPTOMS OF OVARIAN CANCER AND PROMOTE EARLY DETECTION. TEAL
DOES THIS BY UTILIZING A WALK, ITS WEBSITE AND FORUMS TO SPREAD THE WORD OF EARLY DETECTION.

2 D the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
Prior FOrm 990 0 990-EZ2 . . . v v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e [JYes [JNo
If "Yes," descnbe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES?  + o v e v e e e e e s, [yes [JNo
If "Yes,” describe these changes on Scheduie O

4  Descrbe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)}(3) and 501(c)(4) organmizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported

4a (Code )} (Expenses $ 165,754 ncludinggrantsof $ ) (Revenue § 193,590 )
ANNUAL TEAL WALK HELD 9/08/2012. TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARIAN CANCER (TEAL)
ORGANIZED TO HOLD AND SPONSOR EVENTS TO RAISE AWARENESS OF THE EARLY SYMPTOMS OF OVARIAN
CANCER AND PROMOTE EARLY DETECTION. TEAL DID THIS BY UTILIZING A WALK TO SPREAD THE WORD OF
EARLY DETECTION. AT THE WALK, ALL PARTICIPANTS RECEIVED INFORMATION ABOUT THE EARLY SYMPTOMS
AND EARLY DETECTION. TEAL PASSED ON THE EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES AND 2012 WALK SEED
MONEY TO THE OVARIAN CANCER RESEARCH FOUNDATION.

4b (Code )} (Expenses $§ 55,000 including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )
$55,000 DONATED TO OVARIAN CANCER RESEARCH FUND (13-3806788)

4c (Code ) {Expenses $ 36,385 includinggrants of $ ) (Revenue $ 43,176 )
TEAL EVENTS, NON-WALK TEAL PARTICIPATES IN MANY STREET FAIRS, HEALTH FATRS, WOMENS'’ GROUPS
WERE INFORMATION ARE GIVEN OUT.

‘
|

4d  Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 67,175 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses » 324,314

EEA
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Form 990 (2012) TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARI 26-4417161 Page 3
[PartlV]  Checklist of Required Schedules
: Yes No
1 Is therorganization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947{(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete SChedule A . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . . . .. . ... ... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activiies on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C, Part1 . . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll . . . . . .. ... .. ... ...  ..... 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
= T O 5
6  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the rnght to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes,"complete Schedule D, Partl . . . . . . . . L . e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
7 Did the organization recetve or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or histonic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I TS 7 X
8  Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Partill . . . . ... ....... e e e 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, Iine 21, for escrow or custodial account hability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartlV. . . . . . . . . . o L. e e e 9 X
10 D the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes " complete Schedule D, PartV . . . . . 10 X
1" If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts V!,
VI, Vil IX, or X as applicable
a Dud the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If “Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . . L . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVlIl . . . . . . .. ... .. ... ..... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIIl . . . . . . . . . . ... .. ... ... 11c X
d D the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part1X . . . . . . . . . . . i i it v i 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other iabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . .. 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX . . . . . . 11f X
12a Did the organmization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland XII . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consohlidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xllisoptional . . . . . . . . . .. 12b X
13  Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)()? If "Yes," complete Schedule E . . . . . . . ... .. ... 13 X
14a Did the organization mamntain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . . . . . . . .. 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV . . . . . . . ... ... ... 14b X
15  Dud the organization report on Part IX, column (A), hne 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV~ . . . . . .. . ... .. 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to iIndividuals located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland V. . . . . . . .. .. ... ... 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part 1X, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructons) . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . .. ... o000 e e 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, ine 9a?
If"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete ScheduleH . . . ... ... .. .. ... 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? . . . . . . ... ... 20b
EEA Form 990 (2012)




Forn 990 (2012) TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARI 26-4417161 Page 4

[PartIV] Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24a

25a

26

27

28

29
30

31

32

33

34

35a

36

37

38

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization

in the United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land it . . . . . . . ... . .. .. ..
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States

on Part IX, column (A), ine 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland IIl . . . . . . . .. .. oo o000
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, Iine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the

organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated

employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e
Did the orgamization have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue with an outstanding principal amount of more than

$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K If "No,"gotolne25 . . . . . . . . . . . . . o 0 oo oo
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . . . . .. ...
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . L L L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any tme during the year? . . . . . . . .. .. ..
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction

with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . . .. .. ... ... ... ...,
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or

disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,

substantal contributor or employee thereof, a grant selecton committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il . . . . .. . ... .. ... .....
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,

Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartlV.~ . . . . ... . ... ..
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete

ScheduleL,Partlv . . .. . ......... . . e e e e e e e e e e

An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)

was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartlV..= . . . .. ... ... ...
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete ScheduleM . . . . . . . . . ..
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quahfied

conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . . . . L L L L L e e e
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? if "Yes,"

complete Schedule N, Part Il . . . . . . . o . o o o 0 o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part . . . . . . . .. . ... ... oo
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, Ili,

or IV, andPartV, lINe 1 . . . . . . . . o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . . . . . .. . . . . oo
if "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV,lne2 . . . . . .. . ...
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable

related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV,line2 . . . . . . . . ... . s
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity thatis not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R,

== Y/
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and

192 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . . . . oL e e

Yes | No
21 | X
22 X
23 X

24a X

24b

24c

24d

25a X

25b X
26 X
27 X

28a X

28b X

28¢ X
29 X
30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
34 X

35a X

35b X
36 X
37 X
38! X

EEA
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Foiym 990 (2012) TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARI 26-4417

PartV] “Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse toany questoninthis PartV. . . . . . . . . . . . o i i v oot i o v it o D
. Yes No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -O-ifnotapplicable . . . . . ... .. ... 1a 0
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in ine 1a Enter-0-ifnotapphcable . . . . . . . . ... 1b 0
¢ Dud the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . . ... L. L0000 .. e e e e e e e e e e 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . . . . . . 2a 4
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . . . . . . . . . .. 2b | X
Note. If the sum of ines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . . . . .. ... ... 3a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . ... ... ... .. 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BCCOUND? . o v o v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the forelgn country »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time duning the tax year? . . . . . . . . ... ... 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transacton? . . . . . . . ...| 5b X
¢ If"Yes" to ine 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as chantable contributions? e e e e e 6a X
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . Lo Lo o0 Lo e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided tOthe Payor? . . . . . . . i L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a
b If"Yes," dd the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . . ... ... ... ... 7b
Dud the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOrm 82827 . . . . . . & . L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... I 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . . .. 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . . . . 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h Ifthe organization received a contnbution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did he organization file a Form 1098-C? . . « « « < « . e e 0. 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings atany tme during theyear? . . . . . . .. . . .« .00 oo 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . . . . .. . ..o e 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . ... oL L L 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Initation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, ine 12 . e e e e . | 10a
b  Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facnlmes ........ 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income frommembers orshareholders . . . . . . .. o000 oo o0 o0 e e e 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem) . . . .. ... . Lo oo oo oL 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 . . . . . . . . .. 12a
b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued durng theyear . . . . . . . .. l 12b |
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . . . . .. ... ... .. 0. 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the orgamzation 1s hcensed to 1ssue qualified healthplans . . . .. ... ... ... ... ... 13b
¢ Entertheamountofreservesonhand . . . . . . ¢ . . o o i 0 o e o el e e e e e e e 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . . . .. ... ... .. 14a X
b lf"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . .. ... 14b
EEA Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARI 26-4417161

[PartVI] ~

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart VI . . . . . . . . . . . .. 0 00 e e e e e e X

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

(3]

7a

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . . . . . . . ... 1a 8

Yes

No

If there are material differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body, or
If the governing body delegated broad authonty to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . .. . ... 1b 8

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . e
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . . . . . . . ..
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . . . ..
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . . . . . . . ...
Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the governingbody? . . . . . . . L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . L L oo e e
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during

the year by the following

Thegoverning body? . . . . . . . . o L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Each commuttee with authonty to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . . oo o
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIi, Section A, who cannot be reached at

the organization's mailing address”? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . .. .. ... ... ...

N

>

DLW

el Bl

7b

>

8a

8b

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

1

16a

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affihates?
If "Yes," did the organization have wnitten policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affihates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . . . . . . . . ..
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990

Did the organization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotolne 13~ . . . . . . ... ... ... ...
Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nse to conflicts?

Did the orgamization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"

describe in Schedule QO howthiswas done . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . . L L o e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . .o oo o000
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . . . . . . . . ... . .. o0 0oL
Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions )

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

with a taxable entity during theyear? . . . . ... ... .. .
If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e .

No

10a

10b

11a

>

12a

12b

12¢

13

14

DU |

15a

15b

»a|d

16a

16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed » NY

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

Own website Another’s website Upon request E] Other (explain in Schedule O)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made 1ts governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements avarlable to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organizaton » PAMELA AMERY (917)310-4835 PO BOX 340947 BROOKLYN, NY 11234

EEA
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Form 990 (2012) TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARI

26-4417161 Page 7

fPart Vil |* Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors

. Check if Schedule O contains a response to any queston inthus Part VIl . . . . . . ... ... .. .. 000 ... . [j
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year
® |st all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid
® Lst all of the organization's current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee *
® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons in the following order Individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
[] Check this box if nesther the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week (list any from related other
hours for box, unless person is both an the organizations compensation
related officer and a directorftrustee) organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted ‘L_ : |d ",‘ Ir ’O s H g ; g and related
line) durfsu|f y lgmp|r organizations
tselt sl hpit| m
vtclitfc | leeo] e
retftele |Mlsny|r
deojue[lr [P |tse
u rft | ae
ao |1 o t
Ir o g e
S oe] e
I
(1) ANNETTE ABOLT
BOARD MEMBER 1.00 | X 0 0 0
(2) DONNA A JOHNSON
BOARD MEMBER 1.00 | X 0 0 0
(3) GINA DE FILLIPPO
ASSISTANT TREASURER 1.00 X 0 0 0
(4) JOHN MCGREGOR
VP 1.00 X 0 0 0
(5) LAWRENCE ESPOSITO
TREASURER 2.00 X 0 0 0
(6) PAMELA AMERY
EXEC DIRECTOR 40.00 X 41,950 0 0
(7) PHYLISS BELLOCCHIO
BOARD MEMBER 1.00 X 0 0 0
(8) RENA ESPOSITO
SECRETARY 2.00 X 0 0 0
9)
(10)
(11
(12)
(13)
(14)

EEA
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Form 990 (2012) TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARI 26-4417161 Page 8
[—ﬁart VH i Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
' (A) {B) © (D) (E) (F)
. Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensalion compensation from amount of
week (list any | DO, unless person s both an from related other
hours for officer and directorftrustee) the orgamzations compensation
related 1t df1i1|lo |k [Hcel]F organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
orgamizations |nr v |nr H e [ om{o (W-2/1099-MISC) orgamization
betow dotted d : ; ‘s : |[ y ﬁ 'p"‘l) :n and related
line) vielit|c [e |eeole organizations
retftele [Mlsny]|r
deolue|lr [P |t se
u ot | ae
ao | 3 t
rr o] e
sl ole |
I
(15)
(16)
(17
(18)
(19)
(20
(21
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
1b Sub-total . . . . . . . L o e e e e e e e e >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA . . . . .. >
d Total (add lines1band1c) .. .. ... ....... .. » 41,950 0 0
2  Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organizaton 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on iine 1a? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . ... ... oo oo 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes," complete Schedule J for such
T 1Y ¥ 7= e 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchperson . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax

year

(A)

Name and business address

(B)

Descnption of services

(C)

Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization

>

EEA

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARI

tPart VIl |

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any queston inthisPart VIl . . . . . . . . . o oo o e !
v (A) (8) ) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
fancuon Sevenve ©inder secnons
revenue 512, 513, or 514
,g g 1a Federatedcampaigns . . . ... .. 1a
s3 b Membershipdues . . .. ... ... 1b
(::_E ¢ Fundraisingevents . . ....... 1c
.E-; é d Related organizatons . . . ... .. 1d
s E e Government grants (contributions) . . ie
34 f  All other contributions, gifts, grants,
EE and similar amounts not included above 1f 28,070
%g g Noncash contributions included i lines 1a-1f $
35 h Total. Addlines1a-1f . . . ... ... ......... > 28,070
Business Code
H 22 T E A L WALK 900099 236,766 236,766
H b
8 c
5 d
g e
g f All other program servicerevenue . . . . . . .
* g Total. Addlnes 2a-2f . . . .. ... ... .. ...... > 236,766
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similaramounts) . . . . . .. . .. .. > 64 64
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds .
5 Royaltes . . . . . .. ... ... .. . ... »
() Real (1) Personal
6a Grossrents . .. .. ...
b Less rentalexpenses . . . .
c Rental income or (loss) . . .
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) . .. ... ... . ... ... »
7a Gross amount from sales of () Secunties (1) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less costor other basis
and sales expenses
c Ganor(loss) ... ....
d Netgamnor(loss) . . . .. ...« v .. »
§ 8a Gross iIncome from fundraising
2 events (notincluding  $
& of contributions reported on line 1¢)
8 SeePartIV,Ine18 . . . . ... ..... a
] b Less directexpenses . . . . ... ... b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraismgevents . . . . . . .. »
9a Gross income from gaming activites
SeePartIV,lne19 . . . . . ... .. .. a
b Less drrectexpenses . ... ... ... b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming actvibtes . . . . . . . . »
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . . ... .. a 3,066
b Less costofgoodssold .. . ... . b 1,022
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales ofinventory . . . . . . ... » 2,044 2,044
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a DONATED MATERIALS SERVI 900099 155,312 155,312
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . . . . . . ... .. ...
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d . . . . . .. . .. . ... .. > 155,312
12 Totalrevenue. Seeinstructons . . . . . . . ... . ... » 422,256 394,186 0
EEA Form 990 (2012)




TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARI

Foym 990 (2012) 26-4417161 Page 10
[PartiX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizattons must complete column (A)
.Check if Schedule O contains aresponse toany queston inthisPart IX . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 0t h e
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A) (B) (©) ©)
Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 - Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States See Part IV, line 21 100,000 100,000
2  Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States See PartIV,line22 . .. ... ..
3  Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
| United States See Part IV, lines15and 16 . . . . . .
‘ 4 Benefitspadtoorformembers . . . . . .. .. ... 22,175 22,175
| 5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . . . .. .. ... 49,389 27,210 22,179
6  Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4858(c)3)B) . . . . . .
7 Othersalaresandwages . . . . . .. .. .. ...
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
; section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
| 9 Otheremployeebenefits . . . ... .. .. ..... 4,825 2,171 2,654
| 10 Payrolltaxes . . . oot e 5,067 2,275 2,792
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
| a Management . . . . vt it i e e
b Legal . . ... ... .. e
C Accounting . . . . . . L i e e e e e 12,162 12,162
d Lobbying . . .. ... oo
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . . . . . . .. ... ..
; g Other (If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
1 (A) amount, list ine 11g expenses on Schedule O.)
! 12 Advertisingandpromotion . . . . . . . .. .. .. 5,730 5,730
‘ 13 Officeexpenses . . . . . . . « o v o v v v v v v 5,817 5,817
‘ 14 Informatontechnology . . . ... ... ... ... 8,934 8,934
15 Royaltes . . . .. . ... ... ..o
16 Occupancy . . . . . . o v b e e e e e
17 Travel . . . . oL e 676 676
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials . . . . .
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . . . .
20 Interest . . . .. . . .. L oo
21 Payments to affilates . . . ... ... ...
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortizaton . . . . . . . 833 833
! 23 InsuranCe . . . . ..l e e e e e e 1,971 1,971
24  Other expenses ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses Iin line 24e If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list ine 24e expenses on Schedule O )
: a TELEPHONE 1,573 1,573
‘ b
‘ c
d
e All other expenses 175,662 153,172 22,490
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 394,814 324,314 70,500 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation Check here  » [ 1f
following SOP 98-2 (ASC958-720) . . . ... .. ..

EEA
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For,m 990 (2012) TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARI 26-4417161 Page 11
[Part X| ~ Balance Sheet
Chéck if Schedule O contains aresponse to any questoninthis Part X . . . . . . . .. o 000 v v i i v e O
. (A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-nterest-bearing . . . . ... ... . ... ... 142,826 1 159,380
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . . . . e e e e 2
3 Pledgesandgrantsrecevable,net . . . . . . ..o 0oL Lo o 3
4 Accountsreceivable,net . . . . . . . . ... L0 oL L s e e e 4
5  Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4985(f)(1)), persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)}(B). and contnbuting employers and
sponsonng organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations {see instructions) Complete Part Il of ScheduleL . . . . . . . . « « « + &« « « + . 6
" 7 Notesandloansreceivable,net . . ... .. ... ... ... 0. 7
2',,3 8 Inventories forsale oruse . . . . . . . . .t e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 3,819
2 9 Prepad expenses and deferredcharges . . . . . . . ... 000 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . . . . | 10a
b Less accumulateddepreciaton . . . . . . . . ... 10b 10c
11 Investments - publicly traded secunttes . . . . . . . .. e e e e e e e 11
12  Investments - other secunities See PartlV,lme11 . . . . . . . ... . .... 12
13  Investments - program-related See PartIV,lne11 . . . . . . ... ... .. .. 13
14 Intangbleassets . . . . . . . . . L L. .o e e e e e e e e . 14
15 Otherassets SeePartiV,lne 11 . . . . . . . . . . .. 00000 15
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequallne34) . . . ... ... .. .. 142,826 16 163,199
17  Accounts payable and accruedexpenses . . . . . . ... o000 e e e e 17
18 Grantspayable . . . . . . . ... .00 000 18
19 Deferredrevenue . . . . . . ... .00 e 19
20 Tax-exemptbondlhabibtes . . . . . ... .. ... o0 Lo 20
21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . . . . . . . 21
2 22  Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
E trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
§ disqualified persons Complete Part It of SchedulelL . . . . ... .. ... ... 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thrd partes . . . . . . . .. 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated thed parttes . . . . . . . . . .. 24
25  Other habilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabihties not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X
of ScheduleD . . .. ... .. ... .. ... e e e e 25
26 Total liabilities. Add ines 17 through25 . . . . . . .. ... .. ... ..... 0 26 0
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » and
4 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E 27 Unrestnctednetassets . . . . . . . . . . . o0 o e e e e 142,826 27 163,199
a 28 Temporanly restnctednetassets . . . . . . . ... L0000 0oL 28
T 29 Permanently restrictednetassets . . . . . . . L L0000 29
& Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » (] and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
‘g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . . . . 30
3 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 3N
;’ 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
33  Total net assets or fund balances . . . . . .. N 142,826 33 163,199
34 Total habibes and net assets/fundbalances . . . . . .. .. ... ... .... 142,826 34 163,199

EEA
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Fogm 990 (2012) TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARI 26-4417161 Page 12
Part XI|  Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part Xl . . . . . . . 0 0 v v v i v v v e e e e e e 1
1 Totalsrevenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A}, lne 12) . . . . . . . . . . . v v i et e e e e e e e 1 422,256
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), lne 25) . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e 2 394,814
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline2fromiine1 . . . . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e 3 27,442
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, fine 33, column (A)) . . . . . . .. ... .. 4 142,826
5 Netunrealzed gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . . .. e e e e e e e e e e e e 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6
7 Investment eXPensSES . . . . L . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7
8 Priorperiod adiustments . . . L L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 (7,069)
9 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explanin Schedule Q) . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... 9 0
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, C0lUMN (B)) . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10 163,199
Part XH | Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI| PP [l
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 Cash [:] Accrual [:] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . . . .. ... .. .. 2a | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . . .. . ..o Lo 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
Separate basis [] consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . . . . . .. .. 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . . . . . i i i e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a X
b If "Yes,"” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits . . . . . ... ... 3b

Form 990 (2012)



OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public
inspection

SCHEDULE A

(Form 890 or 980.E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete If the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

» See separate instructions.

Name of the organization Employer Identification number
TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARI 26-4417161
[Part1{ Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part ) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(1).

2 D A school described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(1i). (Attach Schedule E )

3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

4 I:l A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1){A)(iv). (Complete Part li )

6 |:| A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)}(A)(v).

7 |:| An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il )

8 E] A community trust descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 1l )

9 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment Income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part {ll }

10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).
11 [J Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the

purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section

509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b ] Typell ¢ [J Type lll-Functionally integrated d [ Type lll-Non-funtionally integrated
e [l By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons

other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)

or section 509(a)(2)

f If the organization received a wnitten determination from the IRS thatitis a Type I, Type Il, or Type Ill supporting
Organization, ChECK tiS DOX  « + « v « o v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 0
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(1) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons descnbed in (n) and Yes | No
() below, the governing body of the supported organizaton? . . . . . . . . . .. o0 s e e 11g9(1)
() A famiy member of a person described in (1) above? . . . ... L. L L Lo s e e e -. 11g(u)
(m) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in i) or (nyabove? . . . . ... Lo oo 11g(in)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(1) Name of supported () EIN (ni) Type of organization (v} Is the orgamization (v) Did you notify (vi} Is the (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (descnbed on lines 1-9 in col {1) hsted in your the organization in organization in col support
above or IRC section goverming document? cot (1) of your (1) organized in the
{see instructions)) suppont? us~?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
EEA




Schedyte A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARI 26-4417161 Page 2
{Part It Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1){A)(vi)
(Cornplete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under
. Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ") . . . ..
2  Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended onits behalf . . . . . .
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . .
4  Total. Add nes 1 through3 . . . . ..
5 The portion of total contrnibutions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shownonline 11, column (f) . . . . ..
6 Public support. Subtract ine 5 fromline 4 . .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2008 (b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromlned . . ... .....
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUTCES + v v v v v v v e e e e e e
9  Netincome from unrelated business
activibies, whether or not the business
isregularly carmedon . . . .. ... ..
10  Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartivV) . . . .. ... ...
1 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . . .00 oo o0 n e 12 I
13 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check tisboxand stop here . . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e a4 e e e s s > I:l
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by Iine 11, column (f)) . . . . . . . . .. .. .. 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part I, ine 14 e e e e e e e e e 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and hne 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . ... ... .. N » [:]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 151s 33 1/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. » E]
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14.1s
10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
o] o F= 1 v (o o » D
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on Iine 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported OrganIzation . . . . L L L i s i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e » D
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSITUCHIONS v & v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » D
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Schedyile A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARI 26-4417161 Page 3
Part it | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Cornplete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
._If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11 )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received (Do not include any "unusual grants ") 126,979 78,834 40,267 422,192 668,272

2 Gross recelpts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furmished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose . . . . . .

3 Gross receipts from activittes that are not an
unrelated trade or bus under sec 513

4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
toorexpendedonitsbehalf . . . . . . ..

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization withoutcharge . . . . . . . . .

6 Total. Add lnes 1 through5 . . . . . . .. 126,979 78,834 40,267 422,192 668,272

7a Amounts included on hnes 1, 2, and 3
receved from disqualified persons . . . . .

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
recewved from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

C Addlnes7aand7b . . . . . . . . . ...

8 Public support (Subtract ine 7c from

ine 6 ) e e e e e e e e e e e e 668,272
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 {e) 2012 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromlne6 . . . .. . .. ... 126,979 78,834 40,267 422,192 668,272

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources . . 217 64 281

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975 . . . . . . ..

C Addlines 10aand10b . . . . . . . . . .. 217 64 281

11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in ine 10b, whether
or not the business 1s regularly carried on

12 Other ncome Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartivV) . ... .......

13 Total support. (Add ines 9, 10c, 11,

and12) . . ... o000 0 126,979 78,834 40,484 422,256 668,553
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisboxand stop here . . . . . . . . . . 0 0 0 0 e e e e e e e e e e e e > I:l
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . .. . .. . .. 15 99.96 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Partllil,line 15 . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... 000 .. 16 99.91 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . . . . .. 17 0.04 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 17~ . . . . . . e e e ... 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Iine 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . . . . . .. » X

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . . . . »> |:]

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 193, or 19b, check this box and see instructons . . . . . . .. oe [

EEA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-Ei! 20\{&




SGHEDULE D OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2012
y » Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Part Vv, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 122, or 12b.
:?ITS;ZTSQLZ;L?SE:E:W » Attach to Form 990. » See separate instructions zzzﬂect:o:um]c
Name of the organization Employer identification number
TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARI 26-4417161

Part| i Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Iine 6.

n bW N =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear . . . . ... ... ..

Aggregate contributions to (duringyear) . . . ..

Aggregate grants from (duringyear) . . .. . ..

Aggregate value atendofyear . . . .. ... ..

Did the organtzation inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... .. [] ves
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

confernng impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . L L L L L L L L L L s e e s e e e e e e . E] Yes

(] No

U No

[Part il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a0 oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

] Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) I_—_I Preservation of an historically important fand area
El Protection of natural habitat [:l Preservation of a certified historic structure

E] Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . L L L L o e e e e e e e 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . L L o0 0 e e e e 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(ay . . .. .. .. ... 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . v i e 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year »

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located »

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the peniodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? . . . . . . . . . . .« L 0t e e e e e e e e l:] Yes
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>—

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»$

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

() and section 170(h)(AXB)(I)? . . . . ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e [] Yes
In Part XIlI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements

[J No

] No

Part il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

a
b

if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIli, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, PartVIIlLine 1 . . . . . . . . o . 0t i e e e e e >3

(i) Assetsincluded INYFOrm 990, Part X . . . . . & .t o v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >3

If the organization recetved or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items
Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1 . . . . . . . . o o v v i e e e e e e e e e e > $

Assets included n Form 990, Part X . . . .. .. .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

EEA




Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARI 26-4417161 Page 2

[Part il ] ~ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)
a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b [J Scholarly research e [] Other

4

5

| c l___] Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part

Xl

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collecton? . . . . . .. ... ... [Jyes []No

PartiV| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV,

line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21

1a

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . L . L o L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e [ Yes U No

b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table
Amount
c Beginningbalance . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1c
d Additonsdunngtheyear . . . . . . . .. L e e e e e e e e e e e ... 1d
\ e Distrbutonsduringtheyear . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e 1e
! f Endingbalance . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, IN€ 217 . . . v v v v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e []Yes [JNo
b 1f "Yes," explain the arrangement In Part XIll Check here If the explanation has beenprovided inPart Xili . . . . . . .. ... .. ..., |:|

[Part V] Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, iine 10.

{a) Cument year (b) Pnoryear {c} Two years back (d) Three years back {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of yearbalance . . . . .. ..
b Contributons . . ... ... ..
| ¢ Netinvestment earnings, gains, and
losses . . . .. ... ...,
d Grantsorscholarships . . . . .. .. ..
e Other expenditures for faciites and
Programs . . . . e v e e e e e e e
f Admunistrativeexpenses . . . .. . . ..
g Endofyearbalance . .. ... ... ..
\ 2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (Iine 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment  » %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Temporanly restricted endowment  » %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(1) unrelated OrganIZations . . . . . L L . L o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3al(i)
(n) related organizations . . . . . . . L . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(in)
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as requwred on ScheduleR? . . . . . . .. . ..o L0 3b
| 4  Describe in Part XlIl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds
‘ [Part Vi | Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Descnption of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) {other) depreciation
ta Land . . ... ... .o L
b Buldngs . ..... ... 000,
¢ Leasehold improvements . . .. ... .. ...
d Equpment . ... .... ... ...,
e Other . ... ... .. ... . uiie...
Total Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), bne 10(c)) . . . . .. . . . . .. »

EEA
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| Part Vit |

Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12

(a) Descnption of secunty or category
(including name of secunty)

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

(A)

(B

(©)

D)

(E)

(F)

©G)

(H)

]

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)line 12) |

[Part Vill]

Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Descnption of investment type

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

)

3)

4)

(5)

(6)

)

(8)

9)

(10)

Total (Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)line 13) »

| Part IX |

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, ine 15

{a) Descnption

(b) Book value

)

(8)

9

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15.)

[Part X |

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of lability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

0]

3)

4)

(3)

(6)

@

(8)

(9)

{10)

(1)

Total {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)line 25) »

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s
hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill

EEA
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[Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gans, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . ... L. ... 1 422,256
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12.
a Netunrealzedgainsonimvestments . . . . . . . . . . . . e 2a
b Donated servicesanduseoffacilites . . . . . . . . .. . . ... ... ... 2b
¢ Recoveriesofprioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . L. L 0o e 2c
d Other(DescibemnPart XIl) . . . .. .. .. .. . ... ... ... 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . L i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2e
3 Subtractline 2efromiine 1 . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3 422,256
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine7b . . . . .. . .. 4a
b Other (DescribenPart XIIl) . . . . . . . . . . . e i e e e e e 4b
€ Addlnesdaanddb . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
5 Total revenue Add hnes 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, lne12) . . . . . . .. .. . ... ... 5 422,256
iPart Xi | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . ..o 000000 1 394,814
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25
a Donated services and use of faciities 2a
b Prioryearadjustments . . ... ... .. Lo .. 2b
C Otherlosses . . v . v v v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2c
d Other(Descnbe nPart XIN) . . . . . . . . . . . i i e 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2e
3  Subtracthine2efromiine 1 . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3 394,814
Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine7b . . . . . . . .. 4a
Other(DescribemrPart Xl ) . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e 4b
c Addlinesdaanddb . . . . . . L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
5 Total expenses Add hines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl,lne18) . . . . . . . .. . .. .. .. 5 394,814

[Part XHI |  Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part i, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part Ill, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, ines 1b and 2b,
Part V, line 4, Part X, line 2; Part Xi, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional

information

EEA
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CHEDULE O . OMB No 1545-0047
¥ . Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2 O 1 2

* Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Deparimentof the Treasury Form 990 or 930-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Pubiic
Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization ] Employer identification number
TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARI 26-4417161

0l. Form 990 governing body review (Part VI, line 11)

A COPY OF THE 950 WAS PROVIDED TO ALL OFFICERS PRIOR TO MAILING TO IRS

02. Conflict of interest policy compliance (Part VI, line 12c¢)

ALL OFFICERS ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AT THE MOMENT THE

POTENTIAL FOR CONFLICT BECOMES KNOWN. EVERY EFFORT IS MADE TO OBTAIN MULTIPLE BID FOR

VENDORS AND OTHER SOURCES.

03. CEO, executive director, top management comp (Part VI, line 1l5a)

THE PRESIDENT IS NOT COMPENSATED IN ANY MANNER

04. Other officer or key employee compensation (Part VI, line 15b

ONLY PAMELA AMERY IS A COMPENSATED EMPLOYED AT $ 41,950 FOR TY 2012.

05. Governing documents, etc, available to public (Part VI, line 19)

ALL GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING POLICIES AND FINANCIAL RECORDS, INCLUDING 990, ARE

AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION UPON REQUEST. 990 WILL BE POSTED ON GUIDESTAR

06. List of other expenses (Part IX, line 24e)

SEE STATEMENT

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or $90-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2012)
EEA




Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

2012 o1

Name(s) as shown on return

TELL EVERY

AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARI

Your Social Secunty Number

26-4417161

FORM 990, PART III(A)

PROGRAM SERVICE CODE

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES $40000
GRANTS AND ALLOCATIONS INCLUDED IN ABOVE EXPENSE S$0
PROGRAM SERVICES REVENUE $0

EXPLANATION

$ 40,000 DONATED TO UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON, THE TUMOR VACCINE GROUP (EIN 94-3079432)

STMLD




Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

2012 o1

Name(s) as shown on retum

TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARI

Your Social Secunty Number

26-4417161

FORM 990, PART TIITI(B)

PROGRAM SERVICE CODE

AWARENESS PROGRAMS

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES $5000
GRANTS AND ALLOCATIONS INCLUDED IN ABOVE EXPENSE $0
PROGRAM SERVICES REVENUE $0
EXPLANATION

$ 5,000 DONATED TO FOUNDATION FOR WOMEN’S CANCER (EIN 36-3797707) TOWARDS OVARIAN CANCER

STM LD




Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

2012 01

Name(s} as shown on retum
.

TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARI

Your Social Secunty Number

26-4417161

FORM 990, PART III(C)

PROGRAM SERVICE CODE

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES $22175
GRANTS AND ALLOCATIONS INCLUDED IN ABOVE EXPENSE $0
PROGRAM SERVICES REVENUE $0
EXPLANATION

PUBLIC INFORMATION SERVICES

STMLD
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990

Overflow Statement

Name(s) as shown on retum
.

TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARI

FEIN

26-4417161

FORM 990 PART VITITI OTHER CONTRIBUTIONS

Description Amount
S 28,070
Total: S 28,070

FORM 990, PART IX LINE 1 GRANTS/DONATIONS TO US ORGANIZATION

Description Amount
OVARIAN CANCER RESEARCH FOUNDATION S 55,000
UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON TUMOR VACCINE GROUP 40,000
FOUNDATION FOR WOMENS CANCER 5,000
Total: $ 100,000

FORM 9990, PART IX, LINE 4, BENEFITS TO MEMBERS

Description Amount
COST OF TICKETS AS PART OF EVENT S 22,175
Total: $ 22,175

FORM 990 PATR IX LINE 11 C ACCOUNTING FEES

Description Amount
ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING FEE S 11,812
TAX PREPARATION FEE 350
Total: $ 12,162

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 14 INFORMATION TECH (PROGRAM)
Description Amount
CONSULTING AND COMPUTER SOFTWARE S 8,934

Total: $ 8,934
FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 23 INSURANCE (PROGRAM)
Description Amount
INSURANCE FOR 2012 T E A L WALK $ 1,971
Total: $ 1,971

OVERFLOW LD




N J J n

990‘ Overflow Statement P§g1e2 2
Name(s) as shown on retum FEIN
TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OVARI 26-4417161
FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 24F - OTHER EXPENSES FOR TEAL WALK
Description Amount
DONATED MATERIALS AND SERVICES S 135,312
DEPOSIT ON EVENT 1,000
PROGRAM MAILING PRINTING AND POSTAGE 4,805
WALK EVENTS RENTAL 4,327
WALK PERMITS FOR 2012 T E A L WALK 7,728
Total: $ 153,172
FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 24F QOTHER EXPENSES GENERAL
Description Amount
BANK FEES S 168
CONSULTING AND COMPUTER SUPPORT NON PROGRAM 2,097
LICENSES AND FEES NOT PROGRAM RELATED 225
DONATED MATERIALS AND SERVICES 20,000
Total: $ 22,490

OVERFLOW LD
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T.E.A.L. FOUNDATION
(A Not-for-Profit Organization)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

AND
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
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" (A Not-for-Profit Organization)

December 31, 2012 and 2011
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Statements of Functional Expenses
Statements of Cash Flows
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
T.E.A.L. Foundation:

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of T.E.A.L. Foundation (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the financial position as of December 31, 2012 and 2011,
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

k\\\\

Member of the Center for Audit Quality, an Affiliate of the American Insntute of Certified Public Accountants (“AICPA™)
Member of the AICPA Employee Benefit Plan Audit Quality Center
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of T.E.A.L. Foundation as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the changes in its
net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

o Segmsie Shagess Madin + Gy 41

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

New York, New York
October 14, 2013

ROSEN SEYMOUR SHAPSS MARTIN & COMPANY LLP
Certified Public Accountants
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T.E.A.L. FOUNDATION
" (A Not-for-Profit Organization)

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 159,380 $ 142,826
Inventory 3,819 -
Prepaid expenses 2,225 2,225
Total current assets 165,424 145,051
Property and equipment — net 1,667 2,500
Total assets $ 167,091 § 147,551
Liabilities and Net Assets
Accrued expenses $ 8,139 § 16,041
Net assets — unrestricted 158,952 131,510
Total habilities and net assets $ 167,091 § 147,551

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

ROSEN SEYMOUR SHAPSS MARTIN & COMPANY LLP
Certified Public Accountants
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T.E.A.L. FOUNDATION
(A Not-for-Profit Organization)

Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Public Support and Revenues
Public support:
Public contributions $ 28070 $ 34,857
Special events revenue 236,766 223,851
Less cost of direct benefit to donors (22,175) -
Donated materials and services 155,312 74,700
Total public support 397.973 333.408
Revenues:
Gross sales 3,066 -
Cost of goods sold 1,022 -
Gross profit 2.044 -
Interest and dividend income 64 217
Total public support and revenues 400,081 333,625
Expenses:
Program services:
Research 100,000 82,000
Public information 202,139 127,160
Total program services 302,139 209,160
Supporting services:
Management and general 70,500 49,154
Total supporting services 70,500 49,154
Total expenses 372,639 258,314
Increase in net assets 27,442 75,311
Net assets — beginning of year 131,510 56,199
Net assets — end of year $ 158952 § 131,510

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

ROSEN SEYMOUR SHAPSS MARTIN & COMPANY LLP
Certified Public Accountants
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T.E.A.L. FOUNDATION
"(A Not-for-Profit Organization)

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year Ended December 31, 2012

Program Services

Public Direct Benefit Management
Research Information to Donors Total and General Total
Compensation and related expenses:
Salaries and wages s - % 27210 3 - $ 27210 $ 22,179 $ 49,389
Payroll taxes - 2,275 - 2,275 2,792 5,067
Employee benefits - 2,171 - 2,171 2,654 4,825
Total compensation and related expenses - 31,656 - 31,656 27,625 59,281
Research grants
Grants awarded 100,000 - - 100,000 - 100,000
Occupancy
Property and casualty insurance - 1,971 - 1,971 - 1,971
Telephone - - - - 1,573 1,573
Licenses and fees - 7,728 - 7,728 225 7,953
Professional fees
Consulting and computer support - 8,934 - 8,934 2,097 11,031
Legal and accounting - - - - 12,162 12,162
Administration
Mailing, printing, and postage - 4,805 - 4,805 - 4,805
Office and miscellaneous - - - - 5,817 5,817
Equipment rental - 4,327 - 4,327 - 4,327
Bank charges - - - - 168 168
Meals and entertainment - 1,000 22,175 23,175 - 23,175
Travel - 676 - 676 - 676
Advertising and public relations - 5,730 - 5,730 - 5,730
Total expenses before amortization and
donated materials and services 100,000 66,827 22,175 189,002 49,667 238,669
Amortization - - - - 833 833
Donated matenals and services - 135,312 - 135,312 20,000 155,312
Total expenses 100,000 202,139 22,175 324,314 70,500 394,814
Less expenses included with revenues
on the statements of activities - - (22,175) (22,175) - (22,175)
Total expenses included in the expenses
section of the statements of activities $ 100,000 § 202,139 3 - $ 302,139 $ 70,500 $ 372,639

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

ROSEN SEYMOUR SHAPSS MARTIN & COMPANY LLP
Certified Public Accountants
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T.E.A.L. FOUNDATION

" (A Not-for-Profit Organization)

Year Ended December 31, 2011

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Compensation and related expenses:

Salaries and wages
Payroll taxes
Employee benefits

Total compensation and
related expenses

Research grants:
Grants awarded
Occupancy:
Property and casualty insurance
Telephone
Licenses and fees
Professional fees:
Consulting and computer support
Legal and accounting
Administration:
Mailing, printing, and postage
Office and miscellaneous
Equipment rental
Bank charges

Advertising and public relations

Total expenses before donated
materials and services

Donated materials and services

Total expenses

Program Services

Public Management

Research Information Total and General Total
$ - $ 16,140 $ 16,140 $ 12,140 $ 28,280
- 6,113 6,113 4,685 10,798
- 3,768 3,768 2,833 6,601
- 26,021 26,021 19,658 45,679
82,000 - 82,000 - 82,000
- 5,526 5,526 - 5,526
_ - - 1,542 1,542
- 2,684 2,684 25 2,709
- - - 6,910 6,910
- - - 8,823 8,823
- 9,215 9,215 - 9,215
- 8,386 8,386 1,446 9,832
- 4,003 4,003 - 4,003
- - - 50 50
- 7,325 7,325 - 7,325
82,000 63,160 145,160 38,454 183,614
- 64,000 64,000 10,700 74,700
$ 82,000 $ 127,160 $ 209,160 $ 49,154 $ 258,314

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Certified Public Accountants
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T.E.A.L. FOUNDATION

" (A Not-for-Profit Organization)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Amortization
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Increase in prepaid expenses
Increase in inventory
(Decrease) increase in accrued expenses

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents — beginning

Cash and cash equivalents — ending

2012 2011

$ 27442 § 75311
833 -
. (2,225)

(3,819) -
(7.902) 16,041
16,554 89,127
: (2,500)
- (2,500)

16,554 86,627
142,826 56,199

3 159380 § 142,826

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

ROSEN SEYMOUR SHAPSS MARTIN & COMPANY LLP
Certified Public Accountants

7



_ T.E.A.L. FOUNDATION

(A Not-for-Profit Organization)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2012 and 2011

1. Purpose of Organization and Summary
of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Activities

T.E.A.L. Foundation (the “Foundation™) is a
not-for-profit entity, organized in the state of
New York in April 2009, to hold and sponsor
events to raise awareness of the early symp-
toms of ovarian cancer and to promote early
detection.

Basis of Accounting and Financial Presentation

The financial statements of the Foundation
have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting and, accordingly, reflect all signif-
icant receivables, payables, and other
liabilities. The Foundation reports information
regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets:
unrestricted, temporarily restricted and
permanently restricted. As of December 31,
2012 and 2011, all of the assets of the
Foundation are unrestricted.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in con-
formity with the accrual basis of accounting
requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ
from these estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows,
the Foundation considers all highly liquid
investments with an initial maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

Inventory
Inventory consists of promotional clothing and

merchandise purchased for resale and is stated
at lower of cost, on a first-in, first-out basis, or
market.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-
line method over the estimated useful lives of
the assets. Maintenance and repairs are
charged to expense as incurred.

Donated Assets

Donated materials, including event supplies
and other noncash donations are recorded as
contributions at their fair values at the date of
donation. For the years ended December 31,
2012 and 2011, the Foundation received
approximately  $135,000 and $64,000,
respectively, in donated materials.

Donated Services

The Foundation generally pays for services
requiring specific expertise. However, many
individuals volunteer their time and perform a
variety of tasks that assist the Foundation with
specific assistance programs, and various
committee assignments. In accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles in the

ROSEN SEYMOUR SHAPSS MARTIN & COMPANY LLP
Certified Public Accountants
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. T.E.A.L. FOUNDATION
(A Not-for-Profit Organization)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

December 31, 2012 and 2011

United States of America (“GAAP”), the
Foundation recognizes contributions of
services only if the services received (a) create
or enhance nonfinancial assets or (b) require
specialized skills, are provided by individuals
possessing those skills and would typically
need to be purchased if not provided by
donation. Donated professional services as
part of a general and administrative expense
are recorded as in-kind contributions in the
accompanying financial statements at their fair
value on date of use or receipt to the extent
that such amounts can be reasonably
estimated.

In 2012 and 2011, the value of such services
was computed for the hourly rates of lawyers
and accountants that performed pro bono
work. For the years ended December 31, 2012
and 2011, the Foundation received $20,000
and $10,700, respectively, in supporting
management and general services.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to
programs and supporting services. Manage-
ment and general expenses include those
expenses that are not directly identifiable with
any other specific function but provide for the
overall support and direction of the
Foundation.

Contributions

T.E.A.L. Foundation reports contributions of
cash and other assets as restricted support if
they are received with donor stipulations that
limit the use of the donated assets. When a
donor restriction expires, that is, when a stip-

ulated time restriction ends or purpose restric-
tion is accomplished, temporarily restricted
net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statements of activi-
ties as net assets released from restrictions.
The Foundation has not received any con-
tributions with donor-imposed restrictions that
would result in temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets.

Income Taxes

The Foundation is exempt from federal
income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code, did not conduct any
unrelated business activities, and is classified
by the Internal Revenue Service as other than
a private foundation.

GAAP clarifies the accounting for uncertainty
in income taxes recognized in a company’s
financial statements by prescribing a mini-
mum recognition threshold a tax position is
required to meet before being recognized in
the financial statements. The Foundation has
determined that it has no uncertain tax
positions that require either recognition or
disclosure in the financial statements.

The Foundation’s information returns for 2010
through 2012 are subject to federal, state and
local tax examinations by tax authorities.

Credit Risk

The Foundation maintains cash balances at a
financial institution located in New York. The
bank balances, at times, may exceed federally
insured limits. However, the Foundation has
not experienced any losses to date on such

ROSEN SEYMOUR SHAPSS MARTIN & COMPANY LLP
Certified Pubiic Accountants
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T.E.A.L. FOUNDATION
(A Not-for-Profit Organization)

December 31, 2012 and 2011

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

accounts and management believes that the
risk of loss is negligible.

2. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment at December 31, 2012
and 2011, consists of the following:

Estimated
Useful Life 2012 2011

Software 3 Years $ 2500 $ 2,500
Less accumulated amortization (833) -

3 1,667 ¢ 2,500

3. Description of Program
and Supporting Services

The following program and supporting services
are included in the accompanying financial
statements:

Research

The Foundation awards grants to research
foundations in the U.S. Proposals are brought
to the Foundation’s Board of Directors for
approval.

Grants are made by the Foundation based on
the evaluations of the Board and the amount
of funding available to support the grant
proposals. The Foundation has always had
more proposals worthy of funding than funds
available.

Although it is not the intention of the
Foundation to award grants that will extend
over multiple years, each multi-year grant is

subject to an annual review and re-approval by
the Board of Directors. Accordingly, only the
amount of grants awarded or approved in the
current year is reported as an expense in the
accompanying financial statements. The
Foundation awarded such a grant in 2012.

Public Information

The Foundation publishes information that
encourages an understanding of all aspects of
early detection of ovarian cancer, its
treatments and the research that is ongoing in
the U.S. and across the globe to stem the
spread and devastation of the disease.

Management and General

Management and general includes the
functions necessary to maintain an equitable
employment program, ensure an adequate
working environment, provide coordination
and articulation of the Foundation’s program
strategy, secure proper administrative
functioning of the Board of Directors, main-
tain competent legal services for the program
administration of the Foundation, and manage
the financial and budgetary responsibilities of
the Foundation.

Management and general expenses accounted
for 19% of total expenses for the years ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011.

4. Advertising

The Foundation uses advertising and public
relations services to promote its programs
among the audiences it serves. The costs of

ROSEN SEYMOUR SHAPSS MARTIN & COMPANY LLP
Certified Public Accountants
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. T.E.A.L. FOUNDATION

(A Not-for-Profit Organization)

December 31, 2012 and 2011

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

advertising are expensed as incurred. For the
years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011,
advertising and public relations costs totaled
$5,730 and $7,325, or 1% and 3%,
respectively, of total expenses.

5. Special Events

The Organization conducts special events
during the course of the year, including
sporting events and others intended to further
the mission of the Organization. If certain
criteria related to the purpose, audience and
content of the event are met, costs incurred
jointly to support the program or management
and general functions, and the fund-raising
functions of the event, are allocated to the
appropriate functional categories in the
statements of functional expenses. If the
criteria related to the purpose, audience and

content of the event are not met, all costs of the
event are considered program service expenses.
In all cases, the cost of goods or services
provided in an exchange transaction that is part
of the joint activity, such as costs of direct
donor benefits of a special event (e.g., a ticket)
is not reported as program service costs but
rather as a net reduction of special event
income in the statements of activities. For the
year ended December 31, 2012, all special
event expenses, except for the cost of direct
benefit to donors, were attributable to program
services.

6. Subsequent Events

The Foundation has evaluated its subsequent
events through October 14, 2013, the date that
the accompanying financial statements were
available to be issued.

ROSEN SEYMOUR SHAPSS MARTIN & COMPANY LLP
Certified Public Accountants
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Form 4562 Depreciation and Amortization
(Including Information on Listed Property)

Department of the Treasury

OMB No 1545-0172

2012

Attachment

Internal Revenue Service  (99) » See separate instructions. » Attach to your tax return Sequence No 179
Name(s) shown on retum Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number
TELL EVERY AMAZING LADY ABOUT OV FORM 990 - 1 26-4417161

[Parti { Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |

1 Maximum amount (see INStructions) . . . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1

2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructons) . . . . . . . . . . . ... . ... 2

3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in imstation (see instructtons) . . . . . . 3

4  Reduction in imitation Subtract ine 3 from line 2 If zeroor less, enter-0- . . . . .. .. ... .... 4

5  Dollar imitation for tax year Subtract line 4 from hne 1 If zero or less, enter -0- If married filing

separately, see InStructions . . . . . . . L L L L e e e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5

6 (a) Descnption of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

7  Listed property Enter the amountfromine29 . . . .. .. ... ... ... 7

8 Total elected cost of section 179 property Add amounts in column (c), ines6and?7 . . . . . . . . . .. 8

9 Tentative deduction Enter the smalleroflneSorhne8 . . . . .. .. .. ... .. ... ... 9
10  Carryover of disallowed deduction from hine 13 of your 2011 Form4562 . . . . . .. .. .. ... .. 10

11 Business income limitation Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or ine 5 (see instructions) 11

12 Section 179 expense deduction Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more thanlne 11~ . . . . . . . . .

12

13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2013 Add Iines 9 and 10, less ine 12 » l 13 |

Note: Do not use Part Il or Part lil below for listed property Instead, use PartV

[Partll| Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property )

(See instructions )

14  Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service
during the tax year (see instructions) . . . . . . . . .. o000 e e e e e e e 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f}(1)electon . . . . . . . .. . .. ... 000 15
16  Otherdepreciation (including ACRS) . . . . . . . . .. . L 0 e e 16
{ Part lll ] MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property ) (See instructions )
Section A
17  MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2012 e e e e 17
18  If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general
assetaccounts, checkhere . . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e >
Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2012 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
{b) Month and year | (c) Basis for depreciation
{a) Classification of property placed in (business/investment use (d) Recovery (e) Convention (H Method (g) Deprectalion deduction
service only-see Instructions) penod
19a  3-year property
b  5-year property
¢ 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25yrs S/iL
h Residential rental 27 5yrs MM S/L
property 27 5yrs MM S/L
i Nonresidental real 39 yrs MM S/L
property MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2012 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class Iife S/L
b 12-year 12 yrs S/L
40-year 40 yrs MM S/L
l Part V]| Summary (See instructions )
21 Listed property Enteramountfromlne28 . . . . . . . . . L e e e 21
22  Total. Add amounts from line 12, ines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21 Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your return Partnerships and S corporations - see Instructions 22

23  For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis atinbutable to section 263Acosts . . . . . . . . .. ... 23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.
EEA
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Part v l Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain computers, and property used for
entertainment, recreation, or amusement )
Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a,
24b, columns (a) through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable
Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for imits for passenger automobiles )
24a Do you have evidence 1o support the businessfinvestment use clarmed? D Yes D No |24b If"Yes," Is the evidence written? [ Yes D No
Type of r(a) rty (st Dat (7) d Bus'(:lss’ Cost t(: ) b Basis for d::’)'ec'a"m R . M 1(:)d/ [ (h): n |Etected N
P enles st maace  |niesimentuse) SCTNTEE ) qusnessivesment | LY | colotion | Cdasueion | eon
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during
the tax year and used more than 50% In a qualified business use (see Instructions) . . . . . ... .. 25
26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use
1 %
L1 %
L1 %
27 Property used 50% or less In a qualified business use
L1 % S/L-
[ %o S/L-
[ % S/L-
28 Add amounts in column (h), ines 25 through 27 Enter here andon line 21, page1 . . . . . .. . .. 28
29 Add amounts in column (1), line 26 Enter hereandonline 7, page1 . . . . . . . . .. .0 e e e e 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person If you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see If you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles

30

31
32

33

34

35

36

Total business/investment miles driven during
the year (do not include commuting miles)
Total commuting miles driven during the year
Total other personal (noncommuting)

miles driven
Total miles driven dunng the year Add
lines 30 through 32
Was the vehicle available for personal

use during off-duty hours? . . . . . . . ...
Was the vehicle used primarily by a more
than 5% owner or related person?
Is another vehicle available for personal use?

(a)

Vehicle 1

(b)
Venicle 2

Venicle 3

(c) (d)

Venicle 4

(e)
Vehicle 5

n
Vehicle 6

Yes

No

Yes No Yes

No Yes No

Yes No

Yes

more than 5% owners or related persons (see instructions)

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine If you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not

37

38

39
40

41

Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by

your employees?

Do you maintamn a wntten policy statement that prohibits pers

employees? See the Instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners
Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use?
Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about the

use of the vehicles, and retain the information received?
Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use? (See instructions )

Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 411s "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicies

Yes No

[Part VI| Amortization

@

Descnption of costs

(b)

Date amortization
begins

(c)

Amortizable amount

(d)
Code section

Amortization
penod or
percentage

(e

N

Amortization for this year

42 Amortization of costs that begins dunng your 2012 tax yea

r (see instructions)

SOFTWARE

2012-01-01

2,500

3

833

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2012 tax year
44 Total. Add amounts in column (f) See the instructions for where to report

43

833

EEA
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